



El-mogiera F. E. Alawad (PhD.)

Survey Expert

Resume

Obtained PhD in Population Development Studies, June 2011 from Population Study center at the University of Gezira-Sudan, Holding BA in applied statistics and demography.

Currently worked as Lecturer, Head of Survey Operations at social and economic survey research institute, SESRI at Qatar University, worked as Visitor Lecturer in ISR university of Michigan Summer school, sampling program, 2018, 2019 and 2021

Worked as statistics specialist in the Ministry of Health State of Qatar, and Head of Health Intelligence and Information Section at Supreme Council of Health – Qatar since 2009, worked as short term consultant with World Health Organization EMRO-WHO,

I have extensive practical and academic experience in population-based field surveys, obtained certificate in survey research and sample techniques from institute of social research university of Michigan USA summer institute.

I attended several workshops and seminars related to statistical processes in Arab States and European countries, as well as published scientific papers and review papers for publication.

Area of research interest includes demography, Sampling, applied research and survey, vital registration and statistics, data management and survey quality.

Was assigned as Internal and External Examiner for Postgraduate thesis (MSc, PhD.) as well as supervisors and Co supervisors of academic thesis. Co- Founder of Sudan Polling and Statistics Center SPSC – SUDAN

Professional user and trainer of Statistics Packages, SPSS, STATA, R,.

Work Experience

2009- up to date

Lecturer, Survey Operations Manager

Social and economic survey research institute (SESRI)

Qatar University (QU)

March – May 2017

Steering committee Member , RAF Humaterian Studies Center

Steering committee

2006 –to 2009

Head,health information section, National health Authority QATAR

- responsible for the overall direction of Health information management section implementation in collaboration with clinicians, department directors, and program staff with focus on capacity building among national health care providers to facilitate computerization of the entire health delivery system, public & private, and overseeing the strengthening of reporting systems
- Death ,birth and morbidity statistics & registration supervisor
- Coordinator with other authorities regard to health statistics
- Deal with international regional organization statistics request
- HALE, Burden of disease system coordinators
- Performe plan of action and stratigies for health statistics and information
- Performe periodically health statistics reports regard health Topics and issue annual health report for the state

2000-2005

Bio statistic specialist, Ministry of health- Qatar

Performe health demographic indicators

MDGs health sectors Follow up

Direct supervisor from Live births and deaths data base

Morbidity data collection Team leader from all health services provider

1998-1999

Researcher , Ministry of Awqaf Qatar

Deal with data entry in different statistic package

Performe statistics analysis

Performe statistics report

Parallel work

2009-2016

Survey operations manager

Qatar university

- Participate in prepare research Proposal and survey design in the SESRI
- Develop survey fieldwork procedures and interviewer training programs
- Manage survey sample and participate in sample selection
- Manage and coordinate the recruitment, training, evaluation, and work assignments of interviewers and other field staff
- Ensure respect of ethical standards and the protection of respondents and field staff involved in surveys carried out by SESRI
- Evaluate the scientific implications of data collection procedures
- Participate in research activities that seek to promote technical and methodological innovation in survey administration and data gathering, both for the Institute in particular and Qatar University in general
- Survey manager in all project conducted by QU –SESRI

2009 - 2011

Short Term Consultant-WHO-EMRO (3 missions 2 in Jordan and on in Turkish)

- Death Registration
- ICD 10 Implementaion
- Health statistics

2005 to 2009

Technical cordinator (WHO & Minstry of health- Qatar) World Health Survey WHS Qatar and duty include :

- Research design
- Field work
- Data collection
- Data review
- Data entry
- Data analyze
- Report

2016 – to date present

Associate proffesoor

University of Gezira – Sudan

Department of demography and applied statistics

June 2017

July 2018

July 2020

Vistor Lecturer, University of Michigan, USA

Institute of Social Research, Sampling Program.

Education:

2014 Sample Techniques Certificate University of Michigan - USA

2011, Ph.D in Population Studies (Survey Research Quality),
University Of Gezira. Sudan

2005, M.Sc. Population Studies, Faculty of Economics
Gezira University, Sudan(Migration)

1998, B.Sc. "With Honour", Dept. of Applied Statistics and demography ,
Gezira University .Sudan

Area of Interest

Applied Demography, Health indicators

Applied Research and survey,

Vital Registration and demograogy (Birth-death) and Statistics

Data control and management

Survey Quality

Sampling

Health information system,Medical records

Certificate & Training

- Survey Research Techniques **USA(Michigan University)**
- Statistic analyses use statistic.package **UK(Reading University)**
- Health statistic in GCC **KSA**
- SAMPLE TECHNIQUE **QATAR**
- Train of Trainers WHS **Kuwait**
- Statistic analysis and analytical report **Geneva (HQ-WHO)**
- Census researcher an inspector **QATAR**
- International statistic classification disease2002ICD 10 **QATAR**
- Vital statistic training UN statistic Division **Egypt**
- Public health Practice **Barceluna - Aspain**
- Health information mangment EMRO **KSA**
- ICD 10 Advance QSA TOT **QATAR**

Publications

- 1- Evaluating preparedness of emergency trainees to triage victims of mass casualty incidents, JOURNAL OF EMERGENCY MEDICINE, TRAUMA & ACUTE CARE, VOL. 2020 /QHC/ ABST. 3
- 2- Towards Sustainable Food System in Qatar: Household Food Waste and Consumption Behavior, Journal of Food and Nutrition Research, 2018, Vol. 6, No. 4, 200-204.
- 3- GENDER PRE-SPECIFIED SAMPLING FOR COST CONTROL, IJPOR 2013 , co Author
- 4- Road traffic fatalities in Qatar Jordan and UAE, WHO Western Mediterranean Journal, 2010 co-Author .
- 5- 'Accuracy and Coverage Assessment of House units Frame, using Post-Frame update survey (PFS) Method, European survey research. Conference- ESRA 2015
- 6- Why Do People Participate in Surveys in Qatar?.ARC 2016 , accepted poster presentation
- 7- The use of Factor Analysis to Determine the Important Factors that Affecting the Inflation rates in Sudan, (1970-2014),International Journal of ECONOMIC AND FINANCE , Vol. 5, Issue 9 September, 2016. <http://www.ijssse.org/> Author : Elmogiera Elawad (PhD.), Qatar University- Qatar
- 8- Popular support of political parties in Sudan, (2013),International Journal of Social Science and Entrepreneurship, Vol. 5, Issue 8 September, 2016. <http://www.ijssse.org/> Elmogiera Elawad, Adel Ali ahmed and A Aziza Ahmed Seneen www.emro.who.int/.../16_3_2010_0318_0323.pdf
- 9- Assessing accuracy and coverage of housing units sampling frame using the Post-Frame update Survey (PFS) method". Asian Journal of Humanities and Social Studies (AJHSS Vol.5 No.2 , April 22, 2017
- 10- The Attitudes of Qatari Nationals and White-Collar Resident Workers Towards the New Traffic Law in Qatar: Preliminary Results from the SESRI 2011 Omnibus Survey - Qatar Foundation Journals (BQFJ). (<http://www.qscience.com/doi/pdf/10.5339/qfarf.2011.ahp5>)
- 11- Surveys Data Collection in the Arab Gulf Countries: Experiences & Challenges for Future (AAPOR 2011 CONFERENCE USA)
- 12- Driver's Attitude Towards New Traffic Law in the State of Qatar (<http://wapor2012.hkpop.hk/doc/papers/ConcurrentSessionsII/IIC/IIC-4.pdf>) http://www.trforum.org/forum/downloads/2012_program.pdf
- 13- Reasons for unit non-response in household Surveys in the Arab Gulf Countries , Results from the SESRI 2012- 2013 Surveys 2013 AAPOR Conference Elmogiera F. Elawad (Ph.D.), Mohamed B. Agied, Saleh Ibrahim, Ayman Alkahlout SESRI, Doha, Qata

Ref : abone request

Address :

2713 Qatar University

Doha Qatar

Mobile : 0097455359448

Email: elmogiera@yahoo.com ; elmogiera@qu.edu.qa